(
Fifth Call . :

At 5:04 a.m., the Marshall & Hamilton office was called agaln
and the conversation period was three minutes.

Sixth Call '

At 5:54 a.m., whiuh indicates the nervous callers were awake
throughout the night, a call was placed to (202) 393-3111, the
telephone nunber of Xennedy's brother-in-law, Stephen Smlth, in
Washington. This significant call consumed 27 minutes.

Seventh Call o

At '5:28 a.m., the dlsmayed callers at the Shiretown Inn tele~
phoned Theodore Sorenson again and spoke for 21 minutes, a pos-

. sible indication that the Kennedy advisor had been surely reached.
Mr. Sorenson was gquoted in the establishment's controlled
press on August 25 as having denied that telephone calls were
‘made in the early hours of July 1%, after the incident. Mr. Sor-
enson stated, "No telephone talls were made that nlght, and since
I was supposedly the recipient to two of them, I'm in the p051—
tion to know."

Such existing knowledge of long—dlstance calls are placed to
Mr. Sorenson obviously proves the inaccuracy of his statement.
(The preceding sentence is verbatim from the story. 1Its awkward
structure indicates another typesetter s error, or some such
similarity.--Auth.)

Eighth CalJ
) At €:U¢ a.m., again in the early hours of July 19, the anxious
- Callers again dialed (212) 935-8790, -Mr. Sorenson's private num-_
~~ber, and the length of this conversation was seven minutes.

Ninth Call

. The next call, placed at 6:56 a.m., lastlng one minute only,
was the third call made to (202} 223-9600, the Washington, D.C.
number for Burke Marshall. Evidently, Mr. Marshall was still
unavailable, or perhaps uncooperative. .

Tenth Call ' ;
At 7:19 a.m., a fourth call was placed to Burke Marshall.
The length of the call was two minutes.

Eleventh Call e
' Nearly an hour later, ‘at B8:14 a.m., Theodore Sorenson was
called for what was evidently the ¥ourth time. The conversation
which took place this call lasted 42 minutes, the longest call

of the n1ght.

Twel fth Call
othcr~in-law Stephen Smith was ‘again called for the sec-
Oiidd tlme at 9:01 a.m. This call consumed 11 minutes.. i';

To be sure, a couple of anomalies appear in this detailiﬁjf

besides the digital error in the cottage telephone number. The
careful observer may already have noticed that the sixth and sev-
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enth calls are in reverse order. WNeither of these is hardly worth
mentioning, they are so minor, but Kennedy-campers are certain to
pounce on the overlapping of times between the properly placed sev-
enth call (5:54 to 6:21) and the eighth call, which began at 6:04
and ended at 6:11. The obvious guestion generated by this informa-
tion is how Mr. Kennedy, or anyone else, could have made that
eighth call when he was still carrying on the seventh and did not .
hang up until ten minutes after the eighth call was supposed to
have terminated? That looks like a real stickler and no claim is -

mrrgm Lomen b Aalem Vil oo memrrmas laead L aem oo m b Y m mmire ol o mbevs amom
luadc hl..l.c Ll l.llE uUbUJ.uLl: dilower DUL LWU LL‘dbUlldU.L(: LUIIJC—".LUJ.CB ;

can be offered. The first is that the eighth call was made by an-
other party than the one engaged in the seventh. Who this might
have been is an open question. Is it possible that one of the ‘
_rother five men went back to Edgartown with the Senator, theirs and
other testimony notwithstanding? (Perijury was commonplace during

that inguest.) It is doubtful. The one remaining, visible candi-
.date is Joseph Kennedy III, the Senator's ‘teen-aged nephew. ¥Young-
Joe certainly was in Edgartown that night, Jack Olsenel tells us,

e~ + A 4% N cod &~
which appears to b2 supported ux' the District ALLGIHEY s interest,

when questioning Mr. Kennedy, in whether Joe III had also s;ayed at
the Shiretown Inn. "Not to my knowledge®, was the reply. 22 ]

The alternate possibility seems at the moment to be the more ~
plausible. That is, that the 5:54 call to Mr. Smith did not last
.27 minutes, but only seven. And it would also seem that the error
1n the length of the call occurred before it reached the Graphic. 4

Pursuing this avenue, let us note that the eighth call was to
Mr. Sorenson (who later defended the trip to Chappaquiddick to make

s
a telephone call) and it is doubtful -that anyone but the Senator

L

“ﬁbuld have conversed with that gentleman for seven minutes. Could"
it have been advantageous to have both parties on the line simul-
taneously? Perhaps, but this would have reguired two separate and -
virtually adjacent telephone instruments, unless a "conference® ‘
call was arranged, which is most unlikely. B&An informational squib  .:
abridged from the detailing of the sixth call, above, seems to fit

. well enough with the deductive speculation that the error was . in.
the length of the ¢all. It was: “Throughout the past decade, Mr.

A 3 e
g Smith publicly has been referred to as an ‘errand boy®' for the Xen=-_ ;
i SRl
!

nedy brothers. How does one justify conversing at six 6'clobk on
a Saturday morning (even this one) for 27 minutes with his errand
boy?' And it was hardly .a family chat. e

Whatever the explanation for these detailing anomalies, er- i
rors of greater magnitude asid conseguence have been committed m * 7
publications of greater magnitude. And if the Presidential Hopeful
{"Happiness is Kennedy in '72"--or at least in *76) was soO nervous  _,
at the Police Station as to require assistance in dialing, may we

+ ~Ff &R 2o
rot assume some urderstandable trepidation on the part of those in-

v lved In making this information public and been so affected by it?
Lt it be remembered that the daté of this issue of the Graphic was.
aimost oxactly three months prior to the beginning of the inguest, -
and let .us note the things that do line up properly, such as the ad-
mitted desire and attempt to call Burke Marshall and the actual " .

21/ The Bridre al Chanoacuﬂdd1c¥ section,“The Edgartown Regatta.”
_/ TF“ IuO “"St P. 3.
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( e
calls alleged to have been made--four of them.. (Who accepted these
calls at a business office at those hours? Or is there one of
those nighttime automatic switching devices that relays incoming

".calls to another number?) And then -there was the acknowledged call:
to Mr. Bmith and the two the Graphic claims were made.

Suppose we take this 9:01 call and develop it from the stand-
point of all visible ramifications. The Senator admitted having s
made one call after eight o'clock to Mr. Smith to find out Burke
Marshall's telephone number (after having made four earlier ones)
from the public telephone at the Shiretown Inn. Did this reguire
eleven minutes? Assuming complete error on the part of the Graphic
for the sake of argument for the moment, did the Senator never hear
of calling Directory Assistance (formerly "Information"} to obtain

> telephone numbers in distant cities? It's easy. You dial: (area

Fcode) 555-1212. 1Instructions are usually in every public telephone
booth or on the telephone instrument. This call matches with the
Graphic. At 9:12, Messrs. Kennedy, Gargan and Markham sprinted to
the ferry slip just down the street, and arrived there probably by
9:15, where the ferry was luckily waiting., This is close enough to
ferry operator Ralph Hewitt's estimate of "in the vicinity of 9:00
o'clock"” as the time the triumvirate came aboard. - (Would anyone
like to guess why both Messrs. Gargan and Markham were necessary as
traveling companions to make a phone call?) The ferry run is no
more than 200 yards across, and even if the current was swift on
that crossing we could expect an arrival and debarking at Chappa-
~quiddick of no later than 9:20-9:25. Now we add the “20 minutes or
s0" Nr. Hewitt says they were "just milling around™ on the point
over there and we get 9:45 as the latest for casting off, Edgartown-
bound. This would. allow time for the Senatcer to keach the Police

Statioh, as he guessed, "some time before 10:00.%" It is also wery
‘near the ferry sl1in, : :

But we have to go back to Chappaquiddick and we have to review
a little in past testimony now. At the opening of the Afternoon Ses-
sion, Mr. Kennedy said he had made a phone call from Chappaquiddick
with-the "intention of reaching Mr. Burke Marshall®, but that he had
not reached him. Now let's go back to the discussion of ‘Anomaly S
{p- 43) and recall the Court asking Mr. Hewitt if he saw anyone use-i
the telephone. "No, I didn't", was the reply, although they-were ot

*within 50 feet of the telephone.® The defense against this is eo
simple that the Senator's chief counsel at the inguest, Edward B.
Hanify, Esqg., would doubtless delegate it to a Jjunior associate:
Senator Kennedy had not been under constant surveillance by Mr. Hew-
itt @uring this period and the call had been made, -or attempted,
during one of the several runs back to Edgartown that had been ack-
nowledged and when Mr. Hewitt obviously could not have observed it.

TFAh, s0. Nolo contendere. But did this tare 20 minutes? ,

Now we must reach ahead for bits of the testimony of Messrs.
(;iqah and Markham regardln% this .signal event. With Mr. Gargan on.
Ll and Mr, Dinis asked:

Q:s‘Now, did you have any conversation with "the Senator and ;
Mr. Markham on the Chappaquiddick landing that morning?
A: No, not to any great degree. The Senator did all the taik-

23/ Ivid., o, 37.
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ing and that was basically on the phone. After he finished, I
think it was I that suggested that Paul go with him to the Po-~
lice Station; that I would go to the cottage, tell the girls )
what had happened and take them back to the Xatama., oo

And Mr. Markham obliged with this version:2l/ f ;%; .
A: The Senator wanted to know where he could call. He said
he didn't want to use that phone at the hotel there. BHe wanted
some degree of privacy and there were going to be people around.
So, Joe told him that there was a telephone on the Chappaqu1ddlck

side.’
{3} @G: And so you went with him to the ferry and crossed to Chap-
pagquiddick?
- A: Right.
Q: And what happened thetre?
A: He called Dave Burke.
Q: He called Dave Burke?
A: Right.
Q: Did he speak with him, do you know° .
A: Yes.
Q: And do you know whether or not he called Mr. Marshall?
A: No, I don't think he called Mr. Marshall. BHe only called’

Mr. Burke and asked Mr. Burke to try to get ahold of Mr. Marshall

~and he wanted to talk to him and Jjust to stand by. The place was

going to be flooded with calls pretty soon and to get down to the

- office and to notify Burke Marshall, 7
“=  Q: Then what did he 'do? - ’ S

. A: Then he concluded the telephone conversation. I said, f'Do;
' yor .want me to go to the Poiice Station with you?" He said,
“Yes."™ He said, "Joe, you had better go tell the others what

happened. " : _ 2

-ﬁ - e

* Isn't it interesting that none of these three mentioned the
brief confrontations with Messrs. Bettencourt and Hewitt? The first,
in particular, having been omitted, why was it anticipated that “the
place was going to be flooded with calls pretty soon"? And if the
name, Dave Burke, is new to the reader, Mr. Burke is an administra-
tive assistant to Mr. Kennedy, and it may be noteworthy that -at no .
point in his testimony did the Senator mention Mr. Burke.

Should we ask whynmt €00k -some tweaty minutes to make a phone-
call, the time Mr. Hewitt.estimated they were there? Tt -did not -
take that long. Let's remember that they appeared to be *just mill- _.
ing around, waiting for something or someone.®™ Could that “some- -~ '
thing® have been an incoming phone call? ~-perhaps from the much -
sought Mr.o Marshall, resulting from the 9:01 call to brother-in-law
Stephien Smith? That would certainly establish the previous knowl- *
eige not only of the existence ef—the—ewistense of the telephone on

f‘hnnmnuxﬂﬂxrﬂr cide. but the number that rn1n'h1- have been qiven

=EEte Swssla TS WM ALLALA e Yrda aFdhdio § NrLBT A RATVRA e e T e

to Mr, Smlth for relay to Mr. Marshall tremember the "swim” and the
"looking for boats" matter?).

2,/ Thid., p. L7,L8.
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So, may we surmise that perhaps the original intention in go-
ing to Chappaqulddlck was to rececive and not to make a phone call
and that, if one was indeed made, it was after Mr. Bettencourt en-
lightened the Senator regarding the discovery at Dike Bridge? In
this vein, remember that the ferry made two or three round trips
before Mr. Hewitt catalyzed them into returning. ‘

Now we flashback to Mr. Malloy, as he explained the lnforma-
tion on the sheet concerning "just about all®™ of the calls that .
emanated from the Edgartown area that were billed to the Senator's
Boston account: "On the 19th, the first one was 10:57.% That was
approximately approximately an hour and a half after the time of the
alleged call from Chappaquiddick and almost two hours after the one
from the Shiretown Inn {9:01) "to get Mr. Marshall's number.™ And

"% we recall that, although he had examined the records of Mr. Kenne-

dy's Washington and Virginia billing accounts as well, he had
brought only those records of calls charged to his Boston number.

Or would you prefer to believe that both the call from the Shiretown
and the one from Chappaguiddick a half hour later (?) were paid for
in nickels, dimes and quarters? (Let this be perfectly clear be-
fore leaving this discussion: Both Messrs. Malloy and Parrott are
honorable men--so are they all, all honorable men (and women).}

Now another flashback--~to the discussion of Anonaly R (p. 42).
Do you still believe the Senator didn't know what time it was, that
he couldn't find his watch, dressed and went out looking for a clock
or someone with a watch? Or would you rather believe he was looking
- for a telephone? (The Shiretown evidently does not have telephones
in each room, or the switchboard was understandably closed at that
hour; else, why should the $:01 call have been from a public phone?)
Would the Senator want to-admit this to Mr. ‘Peachey, whom he nei- =
‘ther expected nor wanted to meet? After Mr. Kennedy returned to
his room (with the knowledge of the time), did he waii a lialf-huur’
for Mr. Peachey to leave for the night, then go back down to the de-
serted lobby and make the 2:54 a.m. call in an attempt to reach his
dear old friend, Burke Marshall? Did he then return to his room
for a couple of hours, where he "almost tossed and turned” and paced
the room wondering what to do about the accident and grieving for
the loss of a devoted friend? . _ .

Whatever the answers to these questions, do ¥ou have a better
understanding of why the Senator said (footnoted 19, p. 15) that he
"never really went to bed that night?"

By the way, 31F his watch wasn't waterproof, it wouldn*t have .
done much good if he had found it. Or did he *forget™ it early in
the evening as he left for the cogok-out? Qr would it have been run
down by that time, in any event? ‘ Co

-
A1

ANOMALY € {p. 1B®) ' : -

.
-

This is one of several anomalies that must be shared with
Senator Kennedy, Judge Boyle being one, the extent cr degree being
arbitrary. It refers, of course, to Mr. Dinis's having Just asked
Mr. Kennedy if he had, indeed, done what he claimed in his state-

ment with regard to notifying the police. He was at the very sword-
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point of having to face obvious perjury when his Honor intervened,
as he did on scvcral other occasions.

what is more apparent than that the Sepator had "fully real~
ized" what had happened, even, for the sake of argument, accepting :
his guestianable account of events? One of the defenses was an af-
fidavit from Robert D. Watt, M.D., with offices at Cape Cod Medical
Center, Hyannis. Dr. Watt stated that he had visited and examined
Mr. Kennedy on July 19, 1969 {(obviously, the afternoon) and diag-
nosed "Concussion, contusions and abrasions of the scalp, acute cer-
vical strain." He sa2id further, "The diagnosis of concussion was '’
predicated upon the foregoing objective evidence of injury and the
hlstory of the temporary loss of consciousness and retrograde amne-
sia. Impairment of ]udgmant, "and confused behavior are symptoms
ggP51stent with an injury of the character sustained by the patlent.

It is most apparent that Dr. Watt did not question the history
as it was given.

Another conceivable defense ds to draw a xrough parallel with
certain boxers, for example, who have been known to fight several
rounds they were subseguently unable to recall. In such instances--
and no doubt there are others not limited to boxing-~the seemingly
intelligent actions of the individuals were due largely to condi-
tioned reflex, They were engaged in activities for which they had - -
undergone intensive training as to courses of action under varying
circumstances. In other cases, actions for which there was subse- °
quent amnesia may have been due to extensive repetition, which is
-merely another form of conditioned reflex. But such was not the
tase here in either instance. Consider, for example, that ration-
ality was required to go to the cottage for assistance, having rec-
_ognized his own limitations, @And let us recall a portion of his =
y dramatic response, footnoted 17 -on page 13, where he said, A lot
of dlfferent thoughts came into my mind at that time about now 4d:
was going to really to be able to call Mrs. Kopechne at some time
in the middle of the night to tell her that her daughter was dead..”
Is this not full realization? Does it indicate "confused behavior®
when - (he said) he instructed Messrs, Gargan and Markham ."to take:s
cave of the girle™ and that he would "take care of the accifient®™”™
Just before plunging into the channel at the ferry slip (?)? Had .
he been in a state of shock, with impaired judgment, would these
two gentlemen not have moticed it immediately, such as when he -
gave "suggestions" to them in their diving attempts a full hour‘pre-
viously at the outset of the resumed attempted rescue operation?’ . -
{See response footnoted 15, page 13.) And they had no gualms what*
ever about his ability to swim the channel, -

In Edgartown, Mr. Peachey saw nothing unusual in “his bearlng-
-Or manner; it was what he was doing, not how (2}, that had aroused
‘bis curiosity. Welther was there any suspicion of drunkenness. ‘

A« if the preceding were not enough, there was his behavior
*oilowing daylight-~-those he met and talkeé with before the trip .- |
v~ Chappaguiddick (p. 15, following the response foog oted 19). -
once again, Jack Olsen recounts in his finest style2%/ the casual,
leisurely manner in which the Senator went about these early morn- -
ing chance happenings. That, of coursée, was necessarily only hear-

29/ The Ingquesd, pp. 90,91.
25/ 1 The Eridge at Chappaguiddick, section, "The Morﬂing After.®
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say, but we can find sufficient evidence for cfedibility from two -

also, by chance, had a room practically adjacent to Mr. Kennedy ]
at the Shiretown. Mr. Fernandes asked Mr. Richards: 21/ .. -3

Q: Now, d8id you have occasion to see the Senator or Mr. Ken-,
nedy at approxlmately 7:30 on the 1%th?

Q: Would you tell us where you saw him? . R

A: I was entering from Water Street, taklng a left into the :
cottage at Shiretown and he was walking in a westerly dlrectlon
towards me and I was walking in an easterly direction.

Q: And did you have a conversation with him at that time?

A: At that time we said, "Good morning®™, and he turned and I

-kept walking, nodded and said, "Good morning®", and he turned and
walked with me.

Q: What was the conversation at this time?

A: It was about the prior race the day before, 1 happenad to
wiin the race and he congratulated me on it and we discussed that
Lack and forth for maybe ten or fifteen minutes.

Q: 8o you walked and discussed this matter and then you went
up to the porch or deck which is ad301n1ng both rooms and you al
s0 discussed this?

Right.
How long were you in his company all told?
It was until 8:00 o'clock.
So, would it be safe to say approxxmately half an hour?
Half an hour. '

- And within this time you had 00nvprsat10n with hlm?
Yes, ST
About the races and anything else? : : LA
And the weather. It was a nice day.
Was there any discussion about Chappaquiddick Island?
There wasn't a word mentioned -of Chappaguiddick.: -
Were you joined by anyone?

L L]
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porch with us.

Q: And he, too, shared in thls-conversat1on.

A: Yes, sir.

Q: Now,what observations, if any, -did you make of the Senator
at this time as to any injuries, his appearance or attitude?

A: I didnt notice anything out of the ordlnary. .

Q: You noticed nothing out of the ordinary in his speech? -

A: In his speech, no. :

Q: In appearance?

A: 1In appearance, no.

¢G: Now, did anyone else Jo1n or comc onto the deck durlng
taat time?

A: My wife came out around 7: 50. She heard us talking out
"there and we were about to go to'breakfast, so she came out and
sat for five or ten minutes.

sources in testimony given at the inquest, The first of these was
from Mr. Ross Richards, one of the Senator's yachting comrades, who

A: Yes, sir. . _ S

Stanley Moore followed behind us and he was sitting on the

27/ The Inguesy, pp. 38,39,
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Q: Digd anyone else ccme? i
A: No, sir. '

Q: Were you ever joined or see Mr. Markham or Hr.'Gargan that

mornlng?
h 3% a1l aé Qonn

ik UC.L.I. £ b e U N

if he would like to-
wouldn't, but he may

"
T
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m

Al Mr. Markham, Mr. Gargan=— I rem r
o'clock. It rang and we asked the Sen tor
have breakfast with us and he said, no, he
join us later, and at that time Mr. Markham and Mr. Gargan-=- - :

htbdl B vwd (s ds s ablin

.4 Q: May I stop vou? -- You said the Senator discussed the pos~'h
3 sibility of joining you at breakfast later? i _!

x : Later. . _ o

3 Q: And then you say Mr. Markham and Mr. Gargan came on the *

! deck? ' -

= A: Yes, sir.

' : What happened when they came up on the deck?

f : They went directly to the Senator’s room and bpened the

- door and he followed them into the room.
Q: Did you see them confer? : RN A
A: No, I didn't. - ' L&
They d4id not confer prior to entering the room?

(1]

R VR X PR

A: They 4did not. .

Q: Did you see them leave? : : . C- A

A: '‘No, I gidn't. : - * : F._f‘
TR

Later that day, Tuesday, Mr. Markham gave the following as his
version of the eplsode.__? It could not -be as complete, but 'tis -
eﬁough. He was asked where in the Shiretown he went ~upon returnlng
to Edgartown that Saturday morning. . ot
back cohrtyard there.-f
} o

i1

it ma A Al At

A: I went in along the side up into the
7 T
i1

3 I went up the back stairs to the porch which was outside of the ., - -
., room, where the Senator's roo ' '
.- Q: And where was theQSenator when you saw him?
s ‘At He was seated -out on the porch at a table. _
= | Q: Who.was with you at thisg time? ¢ o e hm e
i A: Mr. Gargan. : ' R S
i Q: What did you do upon arriving there, what did you say?
: A: I didn't say anything. .I went up the steps. I saw ithe
X Senator seated ‘there and it was ‘obvious to me at that tlme that
34 nothing had been done. * T

3’0

: Well, how was it &bvious to you that nothing—- -

: Well, there was no commotion. There was no--he was 3ust

seated there at the -table. sl
D: Alone?
.A: 'Wo. 1I remember Mr. Richards being in the immealate v1cin-

ity and also another gentleman. -

Was it Mr, Moore?

Moore. ©Stan Moore, right.

And did you have a conversation at that time? ~ TR

At that point, no. I went directly to the door of the room

vhere he was. It was locked. I think he told Joe Gargan that he

EE_V Ibidoy Pe h?o
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had left the key inside and clcsed the docr and Joe went down and
got another key and returned. -

If this portion of Mr. Markham's testimony is the truth,. the .
whole truth and nothing but the truth, and if the Senator’s locking

himself out of his room (who doesn't do this occasionally?) indi-3@
cates confused behavior and impaired judgment, then we must accept
Dr. Watt's opinion without question. i;

With further reference to Dr. -Watts and his affidavit, and to
strive to match Senator Kennedy's assiduousness and desire for com-
pleatness, it would be in order to mention that Judge Boyle rejected
the affidayit "because he considered it to be immaterial and not per-

"3 tinent.®29/ With the affidavit subjected to close scrutiny, however,
this rejection increases Judge Boyle'’s share in this anomaly, the ex-
position of which again reguires a little review.

We must revert to Senator Kennedy's testimony, page 8, and the
response footnoted 7. This, of course, was reiteration of the same
declaration made in his statement at the Police Station (page 17},
as well as in his famous radio/TV "explanaticn™, which was, gssen-
tially, "I have no idea how I got out of that car."™ Dr. Watts men-
tioned "retrograde amnesia", it will be recalled (page 53, footnoted
25j. Perhaps, like the "double floods"™ and "double ebbs" they have
in the tides at Edgartown, there is something like "double retro-
grade.”™ This will be more clearly understood (or will it?) if we -
‘refer to the specific "higtory"™ Dr. Watts referred to, apparently
as §t was given to him.2d7 . .

- - The history of the present illness was as follows: (The
: - ‘* Senator) stated that he had been in an auto accident last night
- G Masina's Viueyard. fThe car went off a bridge. There. . is a -~
'lapse in his memory between hitting the bridge and cominq to
under water and struggling to get out. There was a loss of ori-
. entation--at the last moment, he grabbed the side of an ppen
* : w:ndow and pulled himself out.- He was not clear on the .events
following but he remembéered diving repeatedly to check .for a
passenger--without success. He went for help and returned.
Again, effort to rescue passenger was without success. He was
driven to the ferry slip and swam to the main body of land. He
~ went to his hotel where he slept.fitfully until 7:00,a;m,

, P |

T e

Retrograde amnesia? Well, in his talk with br. Wati, Mr. Ken-
nedy evidently had amresia for having teld Police Chief Arena in
that unsigned statement he collaborated with Mr. Markham orn that
he had@ "no recollection of how f{he) got out ©f the car“, and that
was only a matter of hours earlier. Then, on radio/TV he reiter-
ated the denial offhow his escape came about, evidently having ex-
pPr*PrPGﬂ amne51a<%or what he tolé Dr., Watt. The amnesia was un-

we ~oienably stillhin force during the inguest., This sounds more
1ike oscmllatlng amnesia. .

But anomaly Seems to beget anomaly. Rote the alleged ®"loss
of orientation."/ In what way? The Senator fully realized that he
was upside-down ({page 7} and he remembered clearly enough the di-
rection the tidal current swept him {(he saiq), and even drew dia-

29/ Tvid., p. 39. ‘
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S " There is an insistent guestion concerning this matter of fha

'; the .car would become known from the license number being checked {it , .

- . . L et T e e e e L e 20 Te T L B R et £ |

‘ , . A
S ) \
grams and sketches of his movements--where he dove, and the posi-
tion of the submerged Oldsmobile in relation to the bridge. He ex-
perienced no difficulty in finding the cottage on foot. Just what .
kind of orientation did he lose? 13%,
' And shall we note, again for the sake of compleatness, !l:‘héﬂ:«~ .
in Dr. Watt's account the window was open, whereas, on the W1tness,,$
stand {page 7) he said the window was closed. (Thaf he reversed this™"
on the very next page and said it was open is further indication of
*oscillating® amnesia.) - et
Finally (?), we note the statement that after returning to =
his hotel he "slept fitfully until 7:00 a.m.* This is more anoma- “*
lous, of course, but we must remember that Mr. Kennedy was not under *

.

‘2ath when he gave that account to Dr. Watt. However, one may notice

hat he snapped out of it rather quickly and without much difficulty
when Mr. Richards' testimony is considered. o et
This fits well enough in the schedule of telephone calls de- .
tailed by the New York Graphic, please note [anomaly T). e met -
Mr. Richards at approximately 7:30 a.m., which means he could have -
just made the tenth call at 7:18. Then, after going into the room -
at approximately 8 o'clock, he could very easily have made the elev~ *
enth call, after conferring with Messrs. Gargan and Marknam, at B:114..-
This over at 8:56, he went downstairs and made the call from the - -
public phone at 9:01. These first two calls mentioned, at 7:19 and 7
8:14, would be predicated on a telephone in the room and the switch- **
'board now open. Mr. Tretter's testimony3l/ fits well enough, too,—?g«.
as he recounts how he unirtentionally intruded into the room ¢6 e
find that it was a "private thing" and was reguested to leave. Thxs~'

was a few minutes after eight. \ I &QK}__-?”ann

Senator notlfylng the police when he had "fully realized what had

" _happened."™ First, however, a suppositicn or two are necessary. . We .

recall that Mrs. Malm called the police because two boys had knocked

. on her door that morning and told her there was a car upside-~down -+ .

near ' the bridge. Then word got around rather gquickly and Mr, Bet;en-‘
court heard about it, who, in turn, informed Senator Kennedy,

N
..... TALNF .

thareupon shortly after fully reallzed that his identity as bwner«of

was, in fact). Now then, suppose the two boys had not decided to
. go fishing (that ds what took them to the area) that Saturday smorn-
- ing and that no one had crossed ‘the bridge. Or, suppose that, in- . &

a

" stead of being remarkably clear, ‘the water around Martha's Vaneyaraéﬁﬁj

was very muddy and the car had not been visible, not even at 1ow --.y?
“tide. T

. © PO
Question: . How long would it have been before the Senator de~

g

”Lilba t- potify the police? If this question seems unusual, let usg &

vew~ube. that he told Mr. Richards that he might join him and his + =
=7if.. for breakfast "later." And shall we also remember that the in—

tormation first given out to the m;mbers of the party was 51mp1y e i
that they *couldn't find Mary Jo?" She was "missing.” '

. ‘& . )
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“Miss Marla Suchy, a secretary in the Cryptanaiysis -
’ Gambling - Translation Section, lLaboratory Division, haw -
““advised that her flance, Harry Schwab, $s a MPD officer :-
* assigned to tho Mobile Crime Lab, Recently, she and Sc‘hwnb
" 'Who are engaged to be marrled about 6/6/73, watched & £,
' televistion program dealing with captioned matter. Schwa® /5. =’
‘gaid "it would sll gome. out and the Republicana adn Ond up e
}emlling like a rose.* .. e FEE AP «_;.a,:;

ub.- k) 4‘,- . .,- "

‘MNiss Suchy e‘hal‘.lenged SQhwab abouﬁ this and he rolated :
to ‘hor that he had seen & dook in the MPD Property Departnent
whieh was clther round on the floor at thc DNC or in the  [:.

...... P -l ath Ehta homnt 8 i PRaTe

H B WHDVHDLUI‘I v; UII" UL VIIUD' culvuvv\l-' QVIJIGU 'u- Yili T WIVA “?"”" ‘“)""
x" ¥hich was open and had a notatlon that read something like 7xiy 'y
_”, ®precelved m Cuda, $50,000 payable to George NcGoverw." 7!

" Sochwad told Miss Suchy he 41d not want to say anythi u'bout
his and that 1f he were asked he would deny any knowle
e 8314 the Yatergate ease was not assigned to him and Af

ers contacted and talked about what le had ‘seen it wonld
cem as 1f By were prying into the case out of curlosity.
te said the book was Xeroxed dy KPD so there would ‘bo a cop
1 vuc ur;gxuu& rﬂ' \IUGDI‘UJVGG _i?h * 4

.@*

vt T

*’-?:‘;:u_m ;.r-"_‘-éf‘ssfs-"‘ i

horoughly Interview him ¢oncerning this matter.
: he refuses to be interviewed, Immediately dring this mtter-f:*
“ tol the attentlion of AUSA Silbert for his consideration of

bringin; schuah berorc the ?ederal grand Jury p.t 9nec.“% é
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THE, NICK THIMMESCH COLUMU

| " RELEASE DALTE: Thursday, May 24, 1973
by Nick Thimmesch
WASHINGTON--Can humor save us from the Watergate

plague?‘ The waterbugs leave us infected. The synptoms are

sh highs of excitement

P

fever
lassitude in realizing our government is quite il1l.

A willingness to joke about the Watergate depends

- "

on where a person is. The closer he is to the scandal, the

less likely he'll be funny about it. No ha-ha's from John W.

Mitchell, Maurice Stans, H.R. (Bob) Haldeman and John D.

.

Ehrlichman, John Dean and the others whose names dance on and

VE e T

off front pages and television screens.

A short while back, when-he was briefing the press -

3 . a

on the 1969 White House wiretapping episcde invelving members
of Dr. Henry A. Kissinger's staff ard newsmen, act

Director William D. Ruckelshaus kidded tha*

arm wrestle the Secret Service agents at the White Eouse

get the missing wiretap records,.

[} N

Newsmen in the room roared with laughter heacause

L - - - e R . . - - - ;£‘ K _ el s =,
. STl T e = S PR N -
it's been so dazmn exhaustingly scvrious around here -that any -
_ . ‘:..,'. 'A . ,—'\: f EI
funny can get a laugh.
(HORE)
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" Los Angeles,{
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v "“Page .-Two .. THE NICK THIMNMLSCH COLUMN ... May 24 ... a laugh.

Ruckelshaus was guickly chastised hy a spokesman for

: . . -t
Y

. the Secret Service, somewhat the way Molly used to tell
Fibtber, "T'aint funny, McGee."™ The Secret Service bureauﬁrats,'
missing the jest, scherly denied that Ruckelshaus had to resort

to physical force to get thouse precious records. - DR -
: _'A‘_L'_;- -

W

Gndismayed by the official reproval, Ruckelshaus wrote
a wry letter to Treasury 3ecretary George P. Shultz, the

ultimate boss of the Secret Service, explaining that his S

Tor ot LR r

wisecrack was "an effort at hyperbole at a time when reaiity

cannot absorb exaggeration (which is no exaggeration, either}.

v

Sturdy Bill Ruckelshaus made a low bow and a promise to restrain

his "penchant for levity,"” and concluded: "The gloves were never

the fighters never introduced In ghort, the bout never

AL IR UWCTEN .

occurred." Hopefully, the solemn Mr. Shultz is satisfied.-

It was far less solemn at the Justice Department the

other day when departing Atty. Gen. Richard Kleindienst gave a

luncheon for press friends. Kleindienst pretended to look under

the table for "bugs" so all would feel comfortable, and hé’gqt ).
good@ laugh for that. Meanwhile at Herb Xlein's office, a . . .

- . ta J

- g secrétaty assured me that she "didn't arive the_getaway dagmgrom.#
: - S e I TE e

Watergate.” B R
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tay 24 ... Wqﬁergate."

.

. Otherwise, one must go outside the Nixon government, for
chuckles. Perhaps the best practitioner here is Mark Russell, i

the stand-up coriedian at the Shoreham Yotel's Marguis Lounge,5~.

) N - oL ’ ‘:.-.5.\.- o
in rapid-fire patter which should draw alnirarior frcm Bbob Hope ..

(but wcen't for obvious reasons), Russell unloads;:

PR - -

“When you phons the White House these days, foIks;'ﬂ

you hear a recording of 'Taps' aund then the operator says, ‘Oh,

what a tangled web we weave.' '~E  ;‘f 

"John Wayne is implicated now. They found a hoof ., - . .

print in front of the Watergate.

"What are we going to do? The most virtuous man close

r

to the President is Frank Sinatra.

"You know, in five years with L.B.J. we had 6n1y one &% -

Bobby Baker. HNow we get one every hour and a half; ‘ ‘ 7
. | . . i.,q‘.lﬁ,ﬂ
"Did you hear about John Mitchell? He and Mértha’

are looking for & new apartment in Toront-o.

"McGovern knew he was being bugged when he picked up a

every night before retiring she 8ays good

who's undaer the bed.
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Page.Pour ... THE NICK THIMMESCH COLUMN ... May 24 ... the bhed.

' "Formey Democratic Chairman Larry O'Brien is really

worried. He sneezed the other day and the wall said, 'God bless
you.' When he goes to shave in the morning, he looks in the
rirror aund there's Dich kKleindidinst saying, 'Can 1 borrow your

Right Guard?”

Off =tave, Russell says that in his 12 at the
Shoreham he's nesver htad a month like the last one. The room is
jammed. Customers including those identifying themselves as
Eepublicans can't get enough of Watergate humor. "In terms of

material,”™ says Russell, "it's the best story in all the time I've

been here.™

Acress the lokby David Frye, the best voice and facial

mimic in the republic of President Nixon, seems tortured when

he does his act. Frye screws up his face to look like Nixon's
and asks in authentic Nixon voice, "Is this. the face of a
wrongduer? I £¢ld you 31'@ get crime off the strcets. I've put
it all in the White House where I can watch it. Six times this
week I submitted my resignation and after careful consideration

5ix trimes I turmned it dewn. On the seventh day I rested. People

have impliled that I heve been irnvolved in Vatersate. Let me say

this. As you all know I'm not mechanically inclined.
{MORE)




« Loy Angeles Ti~~s Syndicate’

. Los I.ngeles,( a nia , “
RPN . . . ;

-» + Paye Five ... THE NICK THIMMESCH COLUMN ,,. May 24 ... inclined.
I'm ihnocent, let's make no mistake about that. But I need
time to prove that so I come before you tonight to ask for a
third term."

But'a: the end, Frye, who 15 so far into Hixon's
personality that he suffers when Mr. Kixon doces, disclaims any
malice and speaks of the "big rpeocole I have nrmimicked tonight.”®™

Frye seems to feel sad that he has to do this to the FPresident.

Tragedy and humor are so close.

Copyright 1973, Los Angeles Times
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. REEIL®E OF ACTING NRECTOR MR
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA TION MR

.f UNITED STATES DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR
i .

| (May 24, 1973) s
|
]

Mr. W D Ruckehaus
Acting Director FBI
Washington D, C,

Bem __ .  un

- Heringuoy, = wr

MR,

o
Dear Sir Nyl U ad e

i N C:j /7fﬁ7 Lifiwfg?

i If you actually made the “n,
i Istatement attributed to you, you must ws.
have been very eager to reflect dis-
credit on President Nixon and his staff ™

As an admirer of the President and o
Mr. Hoover, former head of the FBI ——

I sincerely hope you will keep a close
guard on your tongue in the future.
Perhaps you should count to 150 before
permitting yourself further hyperbole.
In other words, keep your mouth shut
until you learn to keep your foot out of it.

!
J Sincerely
!
l

Louise Chamberlxiny

i (L. Chamberlain
{ 1841 Camino de los Robles
! Menlo Park, Calif 94025)
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Tound Saturday 1n an ofﬂce wrots | Tre a'surj ‘ reiary e réng: "In’t

* safe of former White House JGeorge P. who has furisd.. never occurred,” said Ruck-

; TogizedD. uccl](e!s;mus '%%ll}esl?c adviser John p. Yiction* oﬁerzxe 'Secret Serv- ellis;?}s ,-"who’ bgorrﬁs'ed to
apo yesterday for a rlichman. <. . ice, that his . agents “could' e in’ pench =or
Yacetious ‘and’ misleading y During his news bohfer- not have Deen more Polite or | Tevity:™ 1 g» h A
Terence to "arm wres- | ence, Ruckelshaus said tha sfficient” ‘i releasmg thai ‘lm '
t‘ﬁng" with Secret Service | “when we took the papers) FBI1 recorls 5 ypatt “Rad said-
ents over missing FBI [lout that resulted in this, it “My- a!luswn ~b "amni ;g.cke&~ ) M
nt the White House. Ywas the most difficult thing )| wrestling® “was fan “eHortat ;. ; ‘ﬂ'\e'E'i:eqilﬁvo‘
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apers frial jn Los Angeles, * on because the records w *“The g‘love ‘Were™ nievitr out b
issing Trom the FBI since gone.’ -~. - donned, the élghws uem L ‘;@‘P kY.
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RUCKELSHAUS (TOPS) S .
 (VASHINGTON) -=ACTING F-B-I DIRFCTOR WlLLTAM RUCKFLSHAUS TODAY ..
APOLOGI ZED TO THE SECRET SERVICE FOR SAYING HIS RETRIEVAL OF . ..~
. MSSING WIRETAP FILFS RESULTED IN A NEAR SCUFFLE WITH A*‘E‘NTS T
AT THF WKITE HOUSEs IN A LETTER TO TREASURY sscnnam GEORGE -
SCHULTZ, RUCKELSHAUS SAYS$ R o f
. .''THE GLOVES WERE NOT DONNED, THE 5T QUTERS NEVER JNTRODUCED,
_AND THE BFLL NEVER RANGe TN SHORT, THE BOUT NEVER OCCURREDs'"
AT A NEWS CONFERFNCE MONDAY, RUCKELSHAUS DISCLOSED THAT WIRKTAP ’
RECORDS ON 13 GOVERNMFNT OFFICIALS AND FOUR Nswsnm HAD BFEN '
" 'SPIRITED FROM THE F-B=T TO A SAFE IN THF WHITE HOUSE OFFICE OF
" FORMER PRESIDENTIAL AIDF JOHN FHRLICHMANe "
. HORFOVER, HE SAID,.HIS MISSION SATURDAY TO RECOVER THOSE nocunmrs ,'
PROVED ''THE MOST DIFFICULT THING I°VE EVER HAD TO DOo'* -~ - . -
°  ACCORDING TO THE F-B-I 'S VERSION OF THE TRANSCRIPT, RUCKELSHAUS .~
THEN ADDEDS *'WE ALMOST HUD TO ARM~-WRESTLE WITH THF SECRET SERVICE.'' ~
- BUT A NEVSMAN'S RECORDING CONFIRMED THAT DURING THAT a:mnx, .
" RUCKFLSHAUS HAD PAUSED AND SLURRED OVSR THE WORD '*ALMOST.'®
w- + IN HIS LETTER, A COPY OF WHICH WENT TO SECRET SFRVICE DIRECTOR ' & %
JAMES ROWLEY, RUCKELSHAUS ASKS SHULTZ TO ''PLFASE ACCEPT MY = . =%
APOLOGY FOR ANY SMBARRASSMENT THAT MAY HAVE BEEN CAUSED THE
. SECRET SERVICEs'" | | . o
. RUCKELSHAUS ACKNOWLED GED THF Rmanx HAD INDFED mprcnm *;,-‘
"'AN FXCESSTVE. ZFAL IN THEIR GUARDING THK.RECORDSs" LA
*. BUT IN TRUTH, HF SATD, THE SECRET SERVICE AGENTS HAD mmss:nh
" THE RECORDS *'IN AN ORDERLY WAY'' AND "wul..u NOT mwu ‘B m nGizf

7 POLITE OR EFFICTENT.'" THE F-p=I OFFICTAL ADDIDS
'*MY ALLUSION TO ARM WRESTLING WAS AN EFFORT AT mmsou: AT

\

o

oo

%,} A TIHE WHEN REALITY CANNOT ABSORB EXAGGERATION«'®. HE THEN ASKE' e
‘é, . .. "TPLEASE CONVEY MY RESPECT TO THE MFMBERS OF THE SECRE‘!‘ SERVI CE_
%v "ANn A PROMISE TO RESTRAIN MY PENCHANT FOR LEVIT v-nl ”M'-»- ‘

r* - - .

383

=V 8 Il' -“ //]
A SFCRF‘T SFRVICF SPOKFSMAN SAFBBL%QJ&!SUCG TION OF ARM'WR TLING
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Your penchant for levity" has always held you ln good sted l

A -'1-—\-\-1'» n‘i’-

with plenty of us back here in the midwest. I suppose now‘

- - ‘. LR T T T s s —— a - - S

% the grey ‘blue penstripe suits wlll keep | more orf 198’

. - ot .
i - - nE [P ,.a‘-u.-\ "7-‘1,- [ PP, ~,-1‘ e

! vou a'et off thlg :-%1;,

"— -~ - - - - e -

latest hotseat.’ I'v always admired yogr rr'anknesa...'even

e - -';‘.,‘ wi R - A A . ..-....;~ R T e -_,....._r..,h,...‘ - v

I despita"the blue and black gun Ietters durlng the 1963 | }
I .:blac'k and. blue marks for the future, =i - ~:

;,‘campaign. Now we Ithe natlonl are in the mldst of aeveral

~¢-.‘ T -..-_-'.--.a—-'-viu.’"-dio"

/

P I e = B I
-IJ.-.."- -.....-,--“.‘_.,»,— ,,'__.-_,.-,‘_'-..ry )-..-.._n.d..,:,.‘!‘ o —{.J\ﬁ..&_‘- 4

S

b3

.

: Tl{i; ié nust a qulck note to let you see how the atory look

(R !--',,J b ot -x.'_.‘._ - —_ Y - - F“-"“ -m- L ke a ,‘.,..-1 .....

on the broadcast wire and at the Tme time hear from a

- e A <"'
T T "‘t treyt 10 I‘s‘\ LﬂncsuZh37 / iﬂ'ﬂ(‘e

% 11a “nﬂd‘ IIUUDI Vl.

@& bYKETTE

. - . w ',...,.\,..._-_

even tho h has become a "Michlgander" by tradqa since Gtstobe
R NI R O - I é:;:;rj il e
e oping meet agdﬁl lf:,ac)on. 4\]/
“’lll %T !

: b
i L
e A \
,..H. r - X

T




"l"

2
% hi" NR813 ¥l CODE | IR
4 a3sen megnxnr"'s-zo 3 CLS

A, e T #4.-“

TO ACTING DIRECTUR 135-4089 . _ - - o
:' SHINGTON FIFLD 139-166 I R T
5,( WA T IFLD | ) > o . ;- R i

(Lfﬂom WIANI 135-3286  3p . -

 COEMITTCE HEADQUARTERS, HquI”GTON L.C. 6/17/12, 10 -i_;;gjfgjf“f'

00: WASHIRGTO® FIELD OFFICE,

Y

O 5/22/75 DQUGLAD D, MC MILLAM, CHIEF U.S. STRIKE FORCE, . - .
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l - Mr. Eardley . :-B""w——
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. o Do T
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL M. Herington ___
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 N oy ——
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Me. Farfley
Mrs. Hogme

This is submitted in response to the request of
the Acting Director that he should be advised through
Mr. Carl Eardley of any request received from the grand jury
hearing in the Watergate case of the FBI.
. . N T A
Case Agent Angelo J. Lano, WFO advised
Supervisor John J. Clynick this date that inasmuch as there

were no grand jury proceedings today, no request for investi- -
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEHOCRATIC Bt
.. NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, .c., 6117/12, i
‘f'f_nloc, 003 WASHINGTON FIELD, © . "= .
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"IN THE ABSENCE OF ANY REPLY FROM SILBERT, GERSTEIN uas
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o SELF-SERUIHG STATEMENT BY GERSTEII, IT IS _SUGGESTED T“AIQ,

v

e
AUS

BLICITY BE RRONGHT fn YHE ATTENMTION uF

F
lvw- F 10 ﬂlll.-“llv. 1]

AND/OR ARCHIBOLD COX, NEW UATERGATE PROSECUTOR, BY VAS

N FIELD OFFICE, - R : B

.y R "

FBIHQ :_ch.Eaﬁ,aw.

DEB FBI VAWXXX

R e

By

P . et Ao e e B
T e e N S Al e e R '



v

QFTOMNAL MORM MO, 1B g - WIo- 104 N
e O( A - O
UNITED STATES G ERNMENT

Mr.
Mr. F
l*\) Memorandum ke
Mr.
—_ e P I L TR _Aﬂ/ [ e D i o} “r
o ;. Mr. ueondrutl i DATE: /L3515 -3
v M.t
1~ Mr. Gebhardt — p '«
FROM : R. E. Long 1- Mr. Nuzum M.
* 1- Mr. Eardley Mr.
Tele. Room . _
Mr. Baise
sUBJEcT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. él/ Mr. Bames
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL : 30"‘8"
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 M. Conmy
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Mrs. Hogan
At 3:58 pm today, SA Angelo Lano, WFO, telephonically C:
advised Supervisor C. A. Nuzum that at the request of

5/25/73, on Mr. J, Fred)®uzhardt, Chief Counsel to the
President concerning t Watergate investigation, at the
Executive Office Building. The subpoena calls for pro-
duction of all records, documents, etc., prepared by John
Ehrlichman, H. R. Haldeman and John Dean, to the President,
or received by them from the President, concerning the
Watergate incident.

AUSA Silbert, WFO had :géyed a forthwith subpoena at 3:52 pﬂF"

ACTION: This is for information.
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’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

N RECORDED UNITED STATES DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE
1Y L . ‘LB FILX
$/23/73 Laborator Worl Sheet LATENT
ahoratory | : Sheet ) B BY GBERG
' 18 ¥
. ) Saunder
Recorded 5/25/73 10:20 a.m. ji Receoved. 5/25/73
. _ Date: ﬁoted gy:
° gAC, Washington Fleld Offioe RE %! |
. (139-1¢¢) . ) o - )
3
Re' JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., BT AL; FBIFile No. 399 4089 27
BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL _ Lab. No. - :
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, T Pp~730523050 IK
WASHINGTON, D.C., ¢/17/72; LC#A-55519
. I0C
001 Washington Pield Offioce ’
Examinztion requested by: Iashington Field Office
Refcrence: Alrtel Qdated s/zzﬁ’
Csriovsdons bl Pocument -~ Pingerprint

Gl 508 gl Foms s B gy i
/’A Co/c-.. f’/zr/?l 2.2 7

Specimene received

" s/23/713

0102 Envelope postmarked "V.8. - . °  FL 3 23 rEB
1973" bearing typewritten address YMr, Manuel Artimes
1270 ¥.E. 85th Miami, Pla.® -‘ .

»

AESO SUBMITTED: Two sheets of white paper
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—_— /27— M
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5/22/73

e ———

ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
(ATTN: FBI LABORATORY)

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL;

., BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72
I0C

( 00: WFO)

Re Bureau alrtel- to WFO $/13/73.

Enclosed for the Bureau is the envelope and two
sheets of papor originally submitted by the Miami Office on -
3/9/73. -

The Laboratory i{s requasted to conduct typevriur
examination of the envelope and thereafter submit the
material to Latent Fingerprint for examination.

HEC.D-TEb2 - | ..g, d
ALL INFORMATION CONTA

W 02,43 ° -~ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED:.
L A DATE __(lae\ye BYP'R m.'
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FEDLRAL BUREAY oF
) INVTSTIcAT : : R
\ 1 : Const, NICATIONS Sf('ﬂ(;? " M.

! TE
o4 820 BA PLAIN
1143 PM NITEL 5-29-73 TJN .
To  AClm DIRECTOR 139-4889

/Fo 159-156

i MOM /BALTIMORE 139-148 ~P- 1 o 5 o
§ ' JANES VALTER WC CORD, AKA; ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC RATIONAL - ;
HEAB QUARTERS, 6€-17-72, 10C, 003 VFO, - | ";'1’.__:';“‘:;-*. ** M

i B RE BATEL TO BUREAU, MAY 25 LAST. - "(9
77 ON WAY 29, INSTANT, : &

_ VHEATON, MARYLAMD , ADVISED THAT ALL' nsconns A

CORCERNING PAST RECORDS ARE DESTROYED 6 MONTHS AFTER SERVICE ll
TERMINATED,

o ———.
—smscnmzn TO PHONE SERVICE AT WRS, FURBERSHAV'S .

RF“!D APARTMENT 1IN 1969 OR 1579, . o /37 /tzﬁd

: m e IR res JUN 5 1973 ,

- 1 53N 693 | S

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED “
{ERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED =

DAT E_,QllJL_BY&umm

EER R S T e e o s s e

P I
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Feoend BL'R[AU OF INVISTiATY

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION™

LAY 29 l(rD\_/\A/

TELE FYPE

176-2255 & 139-4989
176-38

139-166

SHINGTOR FIELD

et A, T U s
»

Falt _ o
Boker
A Catethon
Cleveland

Cogrod
Gabnegrdt
Jorkine ___

Marehalt

SEEEFEFSEFEER

M. Mue
M:. Eardley o .
Mrs. Hogom

176-36 & 135-328 APAGES

bt e e - e

FRO® MIAMI
-

JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR,$ BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC ~~~ _
MATIOKAL COMMITTEE KEADQUARTERS, VASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/13, Q‘;,
foc. T

- -

3 _

SCOTT CAMIL$ ET AL ARL 00 IRACY} 197-_ HFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
. DATE _ GlaelRo

THE 5/27/75 €DITION OF THE "MIAMI MERALD® CARRIED PAGE -
OF PRE-VATERGATE OPERATIONS™, ACCORDING TO anr;q;; o
L §1 . pABLO FERMANDEZ TOLD MIAWI POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFTGE
{ §1 . AGUIRRE PRIOR TO ARRESTS OF VATERGATE BURGLARS FEE)

5" Y€ HAD TRAVELED TO VASHINGTON, D.C. IN nay, 1972, YO CLASK

VITH ANTI-ADMINISTRATION DEM ﬁﬁs‘ﬁmrﬁﬁﬁ n,’ THE 4. EDGAR at‘x‘!
FUNERAL TIME PERIOD. AGUIRRE nzponrzou TOLD ELDER THAT . -

'FERNANDEZ ™ MENTIONED HE WAS soxne 10 TAKE A SECOND TRIP 10
VASHINGTON™,

I e TR e o e ®e R VP

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED_
BY_LJaﬂ_;unL.

1A ARTICLE BY ROB ELDER CAPTIONED ® INFORMANT TOLD HIAHI POLICEHA|

- ONTO HIS SUPERIORS OR TO THE FBI1 BECAUSE THERE UA§O£0 FURTHER

3 E ONE -7 lenne R 1913 /
RERICS Swgf 61973@ Q p M % -
. G vb [P

7 AR
T
. o
p T
‘ e
3
Ly {f.ﬁ ?‘
e
i

it *‘l! g --«1 ,,f»

fé rm\r\ L

AGUIRRE REPORTEDLY DID WoT PSS fHIs xnroanatxoujﬁf’—
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DETAILS, BECAUSE THIS INFORMATION WAS ORLY RUMOR. - . _,
s ARTICLE ALSO SET OUT IRFORMATION FROM A BE’X«ﬁ_ylmL L e
w0 RELATION TO ABOVE MIANI PATROLMAR, TO EFFECT THAT ON cnv)n;,,«;‘t:zr'-----:':;f :
FERMANDEZ TOLD WIM THAT VATERGATE FIGURES BARKER AND HAR‘I'IIEZ e ‘.é‘f R

VERE HIRING PEOPLE T0 HASSLE DEMOCRATIC PARTY PRESIDE!TIAL o
CANDIDATES, .

- FERNANDEZ REINTERVIEWED 5/27/73. e . _ | f’“‘?m«n.

l’ : ’ S e - . 4‘.
RN L ETTERCT 2 N N M

— HE DENIED EVER HAVING TOLD AGUIRRE ME HAD S

 _ PLANNED a SECOWD TRIP TO VASHINGTON, B.C.

FERNANDEZ SAID HE AND JUAN CARLOS RODRIGUEZ ¢ VHO ACCOHPAIIED 4fg%ae

~ AGUIRRE, maooucme MIN TO cuau EXILE PERSONALITIES, nsumnz
VERY NAIVE AND VAS BUTT OF SEVERAL. “PUT-ONS™ BY FERNANDEZ AWD
" RODRIGUEZ. FERRANDEZ NEVER TOLD AGUIRRE ABOVE BARKER-HARU.EZ -
";_#umnunmu REPORTEDLY ATRIBUTED m ‘NIM BY BEN AGI lw;._.:;-;; P g

- - S e arS ¥ GUW ST R ow = oo Wy
7

‘3o " FERNEWDEZ raonuczn "VASHINGTOR rosr" ARTICLE, PAGE AG. ?
-26-13. EDITION, BY RAUL RAMIREZ AKD PAUL V. VALENTINE, 3-?-
EHD PAGE IUO  p;“u‘g-wﬁfzaga{ﬁkg-ﬂfx**&r S

* n
sy -
4 i TR
v Lo
I S o A
. AT ‘ - "y
M e Lo -
L e .
T,
w
S 3
2
Y ¥
H e
LR T
s W N
R e A R Tt T P I — S s 4
. - A e i g e . 3
. Tt TRV




. THIS ARTICLE OBVIOUSLY REPORTS 5-22-73 DADE COUNTY STATE .. h
;; ATTORNEY 'S OFFICE INTERVIEW OF FERNANDEZ BY ROB ELDER AND .,ﬂﬁﬂgékféﬁxah
- MARTIN DARDIS. HOVEVER, ARTICLE IN ALMOST MO RESPECT RESEMBLES

" BLDER'S STORY OB SAME INTERVIEW, RESULTS OF WHICH PREVIOUSLY . ... -
FURNISHED, FERNANDEZ TERMED “POST™ ARTICLE FAIR AND uwnxsrom'n
1N COMPARISON WITK ELDER ARTICLE, - - o2 v '».qa
OF 3-29-13, FERNANDEZ TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED NE HAS
RETAINED NIANI ATTORNEY ELLIS RUBIN, RUBIN INDICATED KE wOouLbD «*
) NMOT CHARGE FERNANDEZ FOR NIS SERVICFES ACCORDING TO FERNANDEZ, f;..,,_,

48 . RUBIN PLANNED O 5-29-73, 10 FILE SUIT FEDERAL BISTRICT comRy, i
‘“ MIAMI. FERNANDEZ UNCERTAIN OF DETAILS, BUT THINKS TNIS cpviy 05"
" SUIT VILL CHARGE DARDIS VITH ABUSE OF SUBPOENA POVER AND MAY - iiiii%’
| NAME "NIAWI HERALD® FOR ROLE OF REPORTER ELDER, HE SAID K .
' WOULD FURNISH MORE DETAILS AS HE LEARNED THEM, b e
L E FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND JACKSONVILLE g]_us,}‘nﬁn £
POLITICALLY CONSERVATIVE, NEDIA-ORIENTED MIaMI/ATTORNEY WHO ‘-7:fyi:
I 157 WAS THE 1972 REPUBLICAN PARTY CAWDIDATE FOR nng\coum‘v s'uu
7 ATTORMEY. KIS OPPONENT VAS RICHARD GERSTELN, WHO DEFEATED - ag..-“, e
2"7“’ RUBIN, - " SRR R
t . on 5-29-13, JUAN cnm.ns}ézomwm. ABOVE, tzLEPHoucm.u
i” END PAGE tun:z ‘;W o *v R




ADVISED THAT ME MAD BEEN TELEPHONED 5.29-73 BY WASHIRGT ON

3

- g _ -

E _;._ hd - . n(

E ‘_* . (‘) L )' v
3 i ) ::-;;\ :
§s AN
.‘k i

;5 T ' e : :
' §:  PAGE FOUR - ; . Lo

:

4

E

POST REPORTER PAUL VALENTINE (SEE ABOVE),
AT HOME, VALENTINE FURNISHED
RODRIGUEZ

RODRIGUEZ VAS NOT ..., .
RO DETAILS TO RODRIGUEZ® FANILY, ...
ASSUMES VALENTINE VISHES TO INTERVIEV HIM CONCERNING

HIALEAH DRUG STORE VVAW MEETING. MHE MNOTED THAY WIS NAME HAS I”'“{‘

NOT SURFACED IN ELDER ARTICLES OR ELSEWHERE AND HAS No KNOVLEDRE -
f_ AB TO HOW VALENTINE OBTAINED HIS NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER., FE

MIAMI POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICER RALPH AGUIRRE, ABOVE, .
TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED S-29-73,
5-29-73,

HE AGREED TO INTERVIEV EVEIIIB

REGARDING KIS FERNA'DEZ RELATIO"SHIP ARD H1Ss !lTERVI!U .'"-""«‘.'
BY ELDER. N '

ABOVE INTERVIEW YITH FERNANDEZ VILL BE FURNISHED BY
FD-382 AIRTEL COVER,
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“ 8AC, Clncinnati (139-78)
Ty z.

o oy

i"%;_";‘:ilht Direetor, rgfcffss-mo) _9J3%

{)J
{/l JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, -
o BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
. NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/78
I0C

00: WFO

Reurtel §/20/73.

to do se.

JJIC:efg

( - K_} _' T . g‘

: Your attention is directed to Bulet to Alanyand all other " -
fleld offices dated 2/20/73, in which all offices were advised te ,
discontinue the submlssion of statistical data. In the future do not .
submit monthly statistieal information unless Specifically requested

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED"
DATE __ tlnipe

TELETYPE UNIT [}

A
-
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BY $Pa7rrliam! ams
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L. (—‘} ' 10N o Boker ... _
- A !s"”‘U of i R J.\l ' CaBahon _____
THaY \\ F\T\O’\S SLC“;)

Clevelond
Conrad
C-M‘!:r:*&
Iénilm e
Moarshall
M. er, ES.
Sovors .
Thom ——
Wq."fﬁ

?(' \’373
TLU“TYPE F

FEEzrEsEEREs]

R o019 CI PLAID
s M WITEL 3/29/73 CFR
TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-408%)

ROM CINCINNATI (13%-78) P 1P

~y

BONGD
Herincton
Conmy ..
Blinee . _ .
. Eardley

Mn Hogal .o

Q. o | =

FESESIEED

[ . ‘nu - R

- CORD, JR.3 ETAL3 BURGLAR |
MRTY NMATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, €/17/7133 lo€C. o W
0 ¥Fo - . wtf”

RE BUREAU MITEL 18/24/72, AND BULET 2/28/73, - e 11
f. TOTAL WUMBER OF LEADS COVERED ~f. S

. TOTAL NMBER OF PERSONS WHO MAVE BEEN INTERVIEVED =2, :*% ik -
3. TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS REINTERVIEVED «§, . e
A, BUMBER OF MAN HOURS SPENT ON CASE = G R

OVERT INE, | .
CLERICAL ~ 28 MINUTES REGULAR TIME; MO owmnn:. SR

El SMW /”35

'y ' )
W/f*cw "‘{:,JU}\,S]QBJ

%0/73 | o o

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED & - @f/

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__Glael o BY 502 TAbliew Dms

SR a et e em o e e
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kg - (UNITED STATES Gg\’ERNMENT

Memorandum .

Mr. Felt 2’/” DATE: May 30, 1973

Mr. }mlu ES

. 1 - Mr. Gebhardt e Sovars

rRoM : R. E. Gebhardt%ﬂ'/ 1 - Mr. Long " e
1 - Mr. Nuzum vele. Room . —

Mr. Baise __

SUBJECT: WATERGATE ®) 1 - Mr. Eardle Mr. Bames

T Anliee s ik bl 3 7
S TR N A P

Mr. Bowers .
!/ . h. P . . Herington ...
Q‘(‘ ™ 4 L(‘ ;',_j U I (1" {’f !j ,”r } l (-.- u. ) -{/ E. m:u,—n__

‘J Mr. Eardley
Mrs. Hogmn __

™
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Py e e,
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At 11:15 a. m. today, Mr., Eardley called. He advised t
an anonymous source which he considers to be reliable furnished
information to the effect that at the time of the arrest of individuals :
for the breakin of the Democratic National Headquarters of the

Watergate, there was located either with the subjects or in the hotel

room some property which included a ledger book or an account

book which reflected a "payment of $50,000 by Cuba to McGovern. * L(J

Y,y

bl

R

ali g 2 el
[V 3
wikg LAY

b~

e s .,'v;.m-' 4 o o Y

?

3

I told Mr. Eardley I had never heard of this information but
we would certainly check immediately all of the evidence and
property obtained by the FBI at the time of the arrest. In addition,
I would instruct WFO to have an Agent contact the property clerk
for the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) to ascertain if
there was any such ledger book or account book retained by the
MPD which would reflect such information.

U ad i -
Bl e = S5

-..r
i 5 R el oo ey et g

I e S

,", & ACTION: Supervisor Nuzum and WFO have been instructed to check .
Bt 1) all of the property in this case and WFO to contact the property clerk /
3 of the MPD to ascertain if any such information is available,

; a7
RE?S:)mcw \! W%Z/

qO JUN 5 1973

r{%lh.’
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
5 3JUN 61973 DATE__ Glaol®o__ BY SPataplies/pus

. o CoC e R i N S T e T e,
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CFNLMp 103 WD 10 ( - w/ro~104 f (r)
- pryiagiario o _ 7 3 S
B UNYTEINSTATES GOVERNMENT ' mdé?;iif
g Mr. Bakgr .
- Memorandum b Cal
) . Mz, Conrad _ 7
gl . ur.&;bh_anh .
Mr. GebhardtMlﬂr DATE:  5/31/73 e
Wr. Miller, ES. __
|&,‘/ 1- Mr. Gebhardt :-Sow"—ﬂ
R. E. Longyy 1- Mr. Long "T““‘—~
%q 45 1- Mr. Nuzum T R T
1- Mr. Eardley M. Baioe
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. . Domes
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o~ a . M Herington ___
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 .. Ms. Conmy
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS v
Mrs. Hogan .

Reference 1is made to the memorandum of Mr. Gebhardt to
Mr. Felt dated 5/30/73, captioned "Watergate" (copy attached)
which advised that Mr. Eardley had informed Mr. Gebhardt that an
anonymous source which Mr. Eardley considers to be reliable had
furnished information to the effect that at the time of the
arrests of individuals at the Watergate break-in there was }/
located a ledger book which reflected payment of $50,000 by
Cuba to George McGovern. This is to advise that WFO has
developed no informatlion at the Metropoliftan Pollice Department
(MPD) Property Department to 1ndicate such a book is in
possession of MPD and no such book is Iincluded in the evidence
known to the FBI,

On the late afternoon of 5/30/73, Mr. Gary Baise advised
Supervisor C. A. Nuyzum that Mr. Eardley's "anonymous source"
is Miss Maria Suchf, a secretary 1in the Cryptanalysis -
Gambling - Translation Section, Laboratory Division, who

, btafthed the foregolng informatlion from her filance, Harry

wab, a MPD offlcer assigned to the Mobile Crime Labdratory.
Accoﬁﬁing'fb Mr. Baise, Miss Suchy, who is engaged to marry
Schwab about 6/6/73, is reluctant to have him contacted con-
cerning this matter and Schwab told her he would notduhi

viewed by FBI Agents. BrA e /qq o= ”37
nCL85 / {

As Miss Suchy related the matter to Mr. Baise an d JGN 5 1918
Mr, Eardley, recently she and Schwab were watching teleud sdOhe e
and saw a program dealing with the Watergate incident, Schwab
commented something to the effect that "it would all come out
and the Republicans will end up smelling like a rose.™
Miss Suchy challenged Schwab about this and he related to her
that he had seen a bock in the MPD Property Department whieh -.
was elther found on the floor at the Democratic National
ICommittee or in the possession of one of those arrested. Schwab
saw this book which was open and had & notation that read some-
thing like "received from Cuba, $50,000 payable to George
McGovern." Schwab told Miss Suchy he did not want to say any-

Attachments — Se.F 6~/~73 '© * CONTINUED - OVER

UNB 'gnéi ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

¢ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED K/‘
CAN/amm (5) DATE  Glaclyo BYSPa Taolion 1nst

2w L TN AJTE CRAT PPN S
e

(D

>
-
g
o 4
[}
[l

D IN

WRINNNEL RE

«J COPY RETAIN

| -




{ C* - N O

Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

thing about this and that if he were asked he would deny any
knowledge. He sald the Watergate case was not assigned to

him and 1f he were contacted and talked about what he had seen

it would scem as 1f he were prying into the case out of curilosity.
He sald the book was Xeroxed by MPD so there would be a copy

if the original was destroyed.

OBSERVATION: Although Mlss Suchy expressed to Mr. Balse and
Mr. Eardley apprehension concerning contact by the FBI with
Schwab, 1t appears we have no alternative but fto immediately
contact him and pin him down concerning this matter which would
appear to be of importance to the overall development of the
case. Schwab 1s a police officer and he has the duty to make
avallable to legally constituted authoritles any information of
an evidentiary nature whlch he may possess. In the event

he will not be Interviewed, AUSA Silbert should be advised

In order that Schwab may be called before the Federal grand jury.

RECOMMENDATION: That the attached airtel be approved and
forwarded to WFO instructing that Schwab be Interviewed
immediately and that 1f he refuses to furnish information
that the matter be brought to the attentlon of AUSA Silbert
for consideration of callling Schwab before the Federal grand

Jury.
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: n IR | B 1;' e “",'" “" . et - '.'I [N ’ LI '. , ‘. e s.ﬂ e a " ‘-'.’ '"' ?“ Ly
FD-36 {Rev. 5-22-64) \ ; K § A Boker
{//_ B .- . 1 Me Collohem
A - - n o . ] M. Qleveland .
. . . ) ‘ . 3] M Conrad _g0
. ( P ) - e . . D ’ Wy, Conte r".i(#
. . Mr. Jonkim T __
’3 ; F8i . . T : M. Mowal
T . : y . . . Sy “01d Y-! nu ;,5 .
- ¥ : Date: 5/30/73 " oW Sl fm- S
it the followlng in ... ___ _ . . il g
fansm @ foliowing in : {(Type in plaintext or code) T . -
Vig ... *‘”‘_,T_B.I:-__w__ e L Yo e B
) T (Priority) ~ " 1] 4 Bowis _“_1_
e e e e e e 1 . 'Beihﬂm
T ™y ¥ “_‘:_"_'
. o S X
. ' _.,Jh. | e, vamney
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139- 4089) = s 1 M, Hogom __
(ATTENTION: MR, GEBHARDT) I T o
FROM: SAC,, WFO (139-166) (P) o |
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,,
ET AL o
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMI'I‘TEI T |
HEADQUARTERS WASHINGTON, n c. - B e R L A e
6/17/72 . . e ) "
10C : L poat
(00: WFOO) ‘ 4 - R
Re Butel call to ¥FO, 5/30/2? ““jﬁf"““f'f ,
, For information of the Burean; agents on the SOene
) of the search of subjectds apartment at Watergate Hotel.b,

T

6/17/72, did not observe any type of ledger recovered by
the Police Department., .. ., RN ‘.;:mgfqu%= .
All evidence obtained at time of arrest by MPD v
turned over to USA 6/26/72, and then to WFQ same date by
USA At no time did USA's oftice see such a ledger.;.Jﬁ
All evidence was examined for entire contents i
approximately six times. All evidence was examined and
thoroughly reviewed on two more occasions before trial by"
(3) trial assistants and Bureau Agent. _At no time was a
ledger observed. Contact with MPD also failed to disclose

such a ledger being seized Or even observed. /3? i:& e
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The attached reports information alleging
that Frank A. Sturgis, one of the 4 Miami
subjects who pleaded guilty in the Watergate
case, was photographed in the general location
and on the day of the assassination of
President Kennedy. . i . . e

Our Dallas Office advised that according
to Assistant Chief of Police Thomas A. Hutson,
Dallas Police Department, a Mr. Leopold
associated with the Ervin Select {Watergate)
Committee has asked for any arrest record for .
Sturgis, however, none was found under his
true name or aliases.

Sturgis is not known to have been connected
in any way with the assassination of President
Kennedy. : ' oo o
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‘ff'g THE LAST UEEK or JANUARY on THE FII
N BRUCE HALL, A REPRESENTATIVE or COLUMBlA BROADGASTING ,_,
B RIRT 1

'*svsrsu (CBS) Fnon ATLAHTA. GA., COHTAGTED ruz DALLAS POL!CE'?‘

I
s ;-‘.

~lj‘DEPARTP¥EHT (DPD) AND SHOHED THEN TVO PHOTOGRAPHS m
f,ll **&

| TAKEN DURIHG THE DAY OF PRESIDEHI KEHNEDY‘S ASSASSINA

',:DALLAS. THE PHOTO DEPICTS TUD DALLAS POLICE OFFIGERS UGLKIN“"‘"% '??s

.énxs
A!.ona tHE STREET NEAR ‘IHE Assnssmnnon SItE vun rwo“ﬂ ifg.v%;i&gm deri 'y
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R I B m;ﬁ"*‘gl"e
'_or THE Tw0' WHITE MALES 1S UNKNOWN ALTHOUGH INTERVIEB OF THE vi
'”"*3 E 3""' S LY
__POLICE OFFICERS REVEALED THESE WERE TWO m-‘.u, AMONG HANY;OTHERS SR
ROUNDED UP IMHEDIATF FTER THE ASS SSIr 110 £ DET SR
| W IMEDIATLY AFTER THE pSSSSHUATIONS I, KEAE DETALNED
END P D3JUN gigyq - HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED  * -
6GE oNE 53 N Ct9/3 , DATE Glasive BYShfnmnnto__;

»  OFFICERS ARE PATROLMEH HARVIN UISE AND BILLY BASS. THE IDEHTIT!
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thu THE SHOOTING. rnsss WO uEn HERE raxsn 10 TRE BALLAS _
. S WHERE THEY WERE TURNED ovz-:a 10 mr DEPARTHENT, THE DPB
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. _Qiﬂ A HR. LEOPOLD ﬁSSOCIATED UITH THE SENATE COHNITTEE IHVESTIGATI e
: Tar P e R L I '_{;. =

IHE \mzn bm AFFAIR Has conr‘ﬁcrsn THE DALLAS PD A&b ASKEB Fon'”

! I“- e M ! *
’_{;AHY ARREST RECORD THEY HAVE OF STURGIS UNDER HIS iRUE ﬂAHE AHB
ALIASES THE DPD HAS HO RECORD OF 5“Y ARRESI UﬂDER IHOSE NAHES.

LEOPOLD IS SEHDING FIHGERPRIHTS TO DPD .FOR CRECKS AGAINST THEIR
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'10': Ac'rmc DIRECTOR FBI {1394089)
// SAC, .DALLAS (139-245)" (P) ;

SUBJ'R/C‘{ JAMES WALTERQC c:j y .'mw-‘

ET AL. :-;', e . *, ‘-*
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o DEMOCRATic NATIONAL "%

Syt T COMMITTEE !{EADQUARTERS
LR " WASHINGTON, D, C, ..°
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Ly -Enclosed tor the Bureau “and WFO is- o;xe ‘copy bach-t iz dvm
‘of two' phot aphs turnished by the Dallas PD Tecetved by §he; E )
-from BRUC LL, Columbla Broadcastingj_ystema, At!@nta 2 3

Gem:gu. . s
. DR f,.- "] - ,'.._' Ty i H L;, '_i/"‘ L 3 E,
R SRR R SRR A oy : K Ay

P £ _In ‘the photograph depicting two' nauas “PD Offféers“"-# “
and two white males facing the camera, the officer on the
extreme left is Patrolman BILLY BASS and’ ‘the officer. who 18 b
the third person_from the left is Patrolman MARVIN WISR Al
HALL has indicated to the Dallas’ 'PD ‘that the fourth pan fron-
the left may be FRANK A, STURGIS, 7' In_the ‘photograph depictiig
two persons, the man bn tha rig s the one Slleged by HALL <
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